## HASD MARCHING COUGARS BOOSTER MEETING

JUNE 11, 2020

**Attendance:** 4 Board Members and 12 parents

Barb Forte called the meeting to order at 7:01pm, via zoom. May minutes were reviewed and a motion to accept by Connie S. and second by Anna R. All in favor, no nays.

**Treasurer Report:** 2 different reports were presented, 1 with a football season and 1 without. Both budgets were reviewed, no decision was made until we find out what the Fall season will look like. The accounts were reviewed and approved by Nadine K and Anna R., all approved, no nay.

<u>President Reports:</u> Thank you for joining us tonight. Please start thinking about the next season, all chair positions will be open. Now that the area is in green, we will look into rescheduling the banquet. We will have to still get the approval of Mr. Petrone and Mr. Uplinger since this is considered a school event. We will look into having it on a weekday as to not interfere with graduation parties. Trip money will be refunded, but fundraising stays in account.

<u>Election of officers</u>: Nominations: The position of treasurer is still open. Barb Forte was nominated for treasurer. She is already Vice president and if someone was nominated to take that position she will resign as Vice. Connie Segedy was nominated for Vice president. Votes were taken and positions were excepted by both.

2020-2021 Officers- President -Barb Haraschak, Vice- Connie Segedy, Treasurer- Barb Forte, Secretary-Kimberly Drennan

**Director Report:** Congratulations to the Class of 2020. Each of you are amazing individuals who have bright futures ahead.

- Congratulations to Summer, Tristan, and all student leaders for an amazing 19-20 marching band season
- Congratulations to our 20-21 student leaders, Drum Major, Assistant Drum Major and Color Guard Captain
- New hats are in from amazon! We are taking a photo tomorrow afternoon with representatives from Amazon.

#### Leadership

The Hazleton Area Marching Cougars are proud to announce the leadership positions for the 2020 – 2021 Season.

**Drum Major:** Tristan Haraschak Assistant Drum Major: Luke Kranyak Color Guard Captain: Danny Arias

Assistant Color Guard Captain: TBD, Determined once the season begins

**Student Leaders:** Katie Daugherty

Darian Diaz Kaitlynne Drennan

Aria Forte Kathlyn Lopez Zak Mahalick Steven McPhail Ainsley Segedy Jean Shields Lydia Stefanik

# **2020 – 2021 Marching Show**

While many details of the fall have yet to be determined by the Hazleton Area School District, Cavalcade of Bands, and PIAA we are moving forward and have several plans for the fast approaching season. Regardless of our schedule, we are determined to provide a fun and educational season to all students who are returning or new members for the 2020 – 2021 season.

# 2020 - 2021 Marching Schedule

While we are waiting for an official start date of all athletics and activities, we are planning to use the existing fall marching band schedule initially. As changes are required, we will use Remind to inform all members and families of the Marching Cougars. **Tentative Start Date: August 3, 2020 / Click Here for the Calendar** 

## 2020 - 2021 Marching Band Remind

The existing Marching Cougars Remind groups will be utilized for the 2020 – 2021 School year for all returning and new members. The codes and course names will be updated. If you are a returning member you will not need to join a new remind group. Seniors will be removed from the remind group by August 2020.

## Woodwinds, Brass, and Percussion Remind

Text @20hamc to the number 81010. If you have trouble with 81010, try texting @20hamc to (570) 316-0072

## **Color Guard Remind**

Text @hahsco to the number 81010. If you have trouble with 81010 try texting @hahsco to (570) 230-6064.

## **Band Boosters**

Text @hahsbb to the number 81010. If you have trouble with 81010 try texting @hahsbb to (570) 316-0072.

New Business: None

Meeting Adjourned at 7:30pm, favor Anna R. and Jeff P. All in favor